

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785017

ACC

10000/109/249
(VOL. III)

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785017

AC/AMC, ACCOMODATION REQUIREMENT
MAY - JULY 1946

249
)

219

CSO to Comm.

Letter at 218 for signature, please
Aut 17/8
H. 18/8

221

Ex Comm.

Please see folio 220 for info. Aut 17/8

CSO

222

You discussing p 220 at a meeting

Some time next week with E. D. L. B.

Gen. Coulbourn - your work.

10/22/31/8 JS 30/100

Can discuss
Some time next week with Ex Off B-
Gen. Coulburn - & yourself
10/27/78 JS 307m

1968

CSA to Com. 213.

draft: letter for approval app. 214.

210 + 212 refer.

MS. 12/17
12/17

214

CSA

Has the Eliseo more been cleared with

Land Power? I doubt it.

MS. 12/17

215

To the Comd.

Please supply to min 214. Albion King
of CSO.

13/17

To the Comd.

216.

The Eliseo has not been cleared
my draft letter last para has been
altered to read "The results of this will
be" This is not

To the Comd.

215

Please reply to memo 214. *Albion King*
afcs

13/7

To Lt. Comd. 216.

The Enciso has not been cleared
my Draper letter last para has been
altered to read "The results of this will
mean the designation of" This is not
the meaning of the para. 1967

The question of this letter depends
on the Land forces officers being
willing to join the Flora
mms.

A.G. Guean
Head Comd.

13-7-46.

Ex Comm. 209.
b6. Ref. folio 204 & m. 205, 206, 207 & 208.
The Commandant hopes to have UNRAA
evacuated within two weeks. A survey
of the building is in progress.
M/876. J.M.C.M. 7/6 N.P. 7/6

211.

Executive Commissioner.

Sir,

Please see letter at Folio 210 from Brigadier Low.

I spoke to Col. Graham about this letter and he said that
he and Ex.Off(B) had investigated the matter only last week. He
wishes to see you on another subject and will speak to you about
this letter at the same time.

25 June 46

Willard 4/5

M/876. 211.

212 Command B, reply to R.A. as requested
discussed today M/517

Chief Commission

205

Please see pp 203 & 204. The story is that UNRRA was unable to find accommodation because RACC was occupying a building intended for them. That was dashed. Observed by telephone from approval for the Haven people to remain here. (This was Mr Keeney). Can you confirm?

E.C. Temporarily fixed 25/8 date. Our conversation. This RAC refers to 207

P.A.

H.A. Commandant to speak

Mr 20/8

208

I directed H.A. Commandant to make a general survey of the building with a view to deciding what lodges are should accommodate in future - I also discussed with P.D. as to day question of accommodation the Joint Displacement Research Section, the Economic Adviser to the Embassy & other.

Mr 20/8

P.A.

H.Q. Commandant to speak

Mr. 26/4.

205

I directed H.Q. Commandant to make a general survey of the building with a view to deciding what layout use should accommodate in future - I also discussed with P.D. the question of accommodation the Joint Diplomatic Research Section, the Economic Adviser to the Embassy and others.

Mr. 26/4.

196

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785017

218

Ref. : 55072

19 July 1945

Following our meeting of the 5th July on the subject of Hotel accommodation the position is now as follows:

Venezia Hotel:

I have made arrangements with M.M.L.A., and their personnel who were billeted in this Hotel have now moved to the Genova.

Urbe Hotel:

I consider that the retention of Urbe Hotel is necessary for admin reasons, owing to the fact that it is approximately 100 yards from the Genova, while the alternative accommodation offered, the Imperiale, is a considerable distance away. I should therefore like this Hotel to be retained as a Sergeants Mess for A.C., M.M.L.A., and Air Force Sgt-Commission.

Flora and Eden:

As explained at the meeting, the Flora Hotel accommodation is not so good as the Eden. The Flora Hotel is very short of sheets etc., and is not fitted as a family Hotel. A further problem will arise about rations. There are at present in the Eden,

7 families	M.M.L.A.
2 "	A.C.
1 family	Air Force.

Each of these families have children and the rations drawn by married families are 6 per week for wife and 4 per week for children under 10. Should these families be moved from the Eden to the Flora, it would be necessary to have a Military Manager in this Hotel.

Handwritten signature and initials

217

- 2 -

Elmwood

Accommodation could be found for M.M.L.A. officers at the Elmwood Hotel, but we have not yet decided on the matter. I shall consult General Coulburn when he is installed.

Colony Hotel:

I hope within the next seven days to de-regulation 33 rooms in this Hotel.

M. S. LUSH

Brigadier Alban Lee, C.B.E., M.C.,
Commander,
M.M.L.A.

Copy to:- M.M.L.A.,
H.Q. Commandant.

1963

550 98210

DQ/10

Headquarters,
Rome Area Allied Command.

22nd June, 1946

JUN 23 1946

Dear Madame

While we are on the subject of hotels in Rome I have been looking at our latest list of those held under requisition.

I recall that in its prime and heyday Headquarters Allied Commission held eleven hotels under requisition and I had supposed that this number had been much reduced, but on looking through the list I see that including your various sub-commissions you still have no less than nine wholly and one in part as shown below:

	<u>British</u>	<u>American</u>	<u>Misc.</u>
Officers	Flora	Grande (in part) Inghilterra.	
EM/OR	Urbe Genova	Nord & Nuova Roma. <i>Full with R.A.C.</i>	
Civilians			Colonna
Naval Sub-Commission <i>For</i>	Alexandra.		
M.M.I.A. Officers	Elisco	} <i>Flora</i> <i>Genova</i>	
M.M.I.A. Other Ranks	Vaccari		

The American component of this Headquarters has plans advanced for the lodgement elsewhere of those at present accommodated in the Grande and hope also to transfer elsewhere the Enlisted Men now accommodated in the Nord and Nuova Roma.

Is there any chance of being able to effect the reduction of any of the other eight?

I know you are very keenly interested in this matter so think you will like it brought to your personal attention!

*Yours Ever**Allen*

Brigadier M.S. Lush, CB, CBE, MC,
Executive Commissioner,
H.Q. Allied Commission.

See memo 211-736-216-249
1362
John 278.

(EC)

785017

ECONOMIC SECTION
INTER - OFFICE MEMO

Ref: 1.23/28

22 May 1946

TO : Colonel CHARLES W. WALTON.

MAY 23 1946

1. With respect to the Executive Commissioner's Memo of 18 May 46 concerning the presence of USIA personnel in this building, the following report is submitted:

a) The USIA Sub-Bureau of Industrial Rehabilitation is occupying rooms 16, 19, 29, 29-bis and 30 on the 4th floor, and all rooms on the 5th floor annex -- a total of 20 rooms.

b) There are 73 people occupying these offices, 21 of whom are Allied personnel and 52 are Class II personnel (other than Allied).

c) The office space as noted in (a) above was allocated to USIA by the Office Space Section in March 1946.

To Executive Commissioner

CWW:atn 21/5

Joseph M. Walker
1st Lt. Inf.
Admin. Co.

See M 209

see M 205, 206, 207, 208

1961

27/5

785017

550 91
HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMM. N

APO 394

Office of the Executive Commissioner

203

MAY 18 1946

V. E. Fennell

Dear Sir:

UNRECORDED

I am told that there are 20 desks

personal records office in the building

Who are they?

To Eric Com.

Dr. 1945

1960

204

Please see note on outside of folder

600 11/2

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785017

HEADQUARTERS ALLIED COMMISSION

Office of the Chief Commissioner

APO 394

Ref: 550/202/50

May 1946.

My dear Doctor Morey,

With reference to your letter dated 26 April and to my visit of 7 May.

The Allied Commission, at the request of the Italian Ministry of Foreign Affairs, obtained permission from the Allied Governments for the Italian Red Cross to use part of the ex-German Consulate General in Rome, the Villa Volkonsky and it is felt that it would be more convenient for the ladies in question to be housed with their corresponding H.Q. here in Rome rather than with the Allied Commission.

Should this, for any reason, not be possible, the question could be re-considered.

Yours very truly,

15/A W. H. H. 21
HARRY W. STONE
Rear Admiral, USNR
Chief Commissioner

Dr. G.R. Morey
Cultural Attache' U.S.A. Embassy
Acting Director American Academy
R O M E

1959

PA
9/5
8

Ref: 550/EC

4th May 1946.

SUBJECT: Accommodation.

To : A/Vice President,
Economic Section.

1. You will remember that some time ago the US Embassy asked whether we could house in this building part of the Economic Advisory department of their Embassy. The British Economic Adviser recently made the same request.

2. Although I was against the proposition at first, now that UNRRA has separate offices and more accommodation is available, I think we could acquiesce - if the request is still open. The Chief Commissioner agrees. Could you take action accordingly, when requested by the Ambassador.

M. S. LUSH

MR/EC.

Brigadier,
Executive Commissioner.

Copy to: HQ Commandant.

| 1 7 2 1 |